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Pavon, Martha

From: Kelly, Jason
Sent: Thursday, May 19, 2022 12:21 PM
To: Pavon, Martha
Cc: Pavon, Sandy
Subject: FW: RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-26099-01
Attachments: Additional Information Needed to Amend Your NRC License .pdf; Form 665 (Response 

to RAI Letter - 5-18-2022).pdf

Martha, 
 
Attached is an incoming Response to a Request for Additional Information Letter from Materials License No. 21-26099-
01 (Spicer Group, Inc.), Docket No. 030-31442, for Control No. 630369. 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
U.S. NRC Region III – DNMS MLB 
Phone: (630) 829-9737 
E-mail:  Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov 
 
 
 

From: Born, Rick E. <rickb@spicergroup.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, May 18, 2022 3:09 PM 
To: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] RE: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-26099-01 
 
Jason, 
 
Please see attached additional information letter. 
 
Let me know if you require any additional information. 
 
Thank you 
 
Rick E. Born | Senior Construction Manager 
SPICER GROUP, INC. 
Office: 989-754-4717 | Cell: 989-239-5727 
www.spicergroup.com 
Stronger. Safer. Smarter. Spicer 
 

From: Kelly, Jason <Jason.Kelly@nrc.gov>  
Sent: Monday, May 9, 2022 10:23 AM 
To: Born, Rick E. <rickb@spicergroup.com> 
Subject: U.S. NRC Materials License No. 21-26099-01 
 
Mr. Born: 
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Good morning.  Attached is a request for additional information letter dated May 7, 2022, in reference to your request 
dated March 11, 2022. 
 
You will not receive a hardcopy of this letter.  Therefore, please verify that you have received this e-mail and were able 
to successfully access the attached file.   
If you have any questions, you may contact me at (630) 829-9737.  Thank you. 
 
Jason M Kelly, MPH 
Health Physicist 
Materials Licensing Branch  
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Region III 
2443 Warrenville Road, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL   60532-4352 
Office: (630) 829-9737 
Fax: (630) 515-1078 

 
http://www.nrc.gov/ 
 


